verizonwireless

October 7 ,2021

Re:  Connecticut Siting Council Docket No. 498
Diamond Towers V, LLC
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 185 Academy
Road, Cheshire, Connecticut
Verizon’s Use of the Approved Facility

Dear Ms. Bachman:

In accordance with condition 2a of the Siting Council’s Decision and Order (“D&0”) in Docket
No. 498, this letter serves as Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless’s (“Verizon’s”)
commitment to install and operate its wireless facility on the approved monopine facility upon
completion of construction by Diamond Towers V, LLC. Verizon anticipates that this Cheshire
facility will be operational within the eighteen-month timeframe included in the D&O.

Thank you for your consideration of this information.

Very truly yours,

Andrew Candiello {Oct 7, 2021 13:49 EDT

Andrew Candiello

Sr. Manager - RE/Regulatory
New England - Network Real Estate
Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless

e Diamond Towers V LLC
Kristen Motel, Esq.




